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DATE: December 11, 2014

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics Vf?‘/ P ,@)
RE: Docket No. 140060-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation

Please place the attached document, dated October 2. 2014, in the docket file referenced abover
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" Kelly Thompson'

From: Smith, Debra <dsmith04@seminolecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 9:27 AM

To: Kelly Thompson

Cc: Neff, Andrew; 'Bill Bilenky'

Subject: Information as requested

Attachments: PSC submission.pdf

As requested by the Public Service Commission during a conference call on September 19, 2014, enclosed is the
list of customers and the related annual water consumption for Calendar year 2013. These addresses are included in the
area receiving wholesale wastewater service through Sanlando Utilities (Utilities) per an agreement with Seminole
County (County). These consumptions do not include water used through separate irrigation meters.

The County has notified both the PSC and the Utilities that a request will be forthcoming to change the
wastewater service purchased from a flat service rate to a bulk service rate based on a volumetric basis after meters are
installed. The County intends to have master meters installed by the end of the year to measure actual wastewater
flows.

If you have any questions regarding the information, please contact me at (407) 665-2148 or by email at
dsmith04@seminolecountyfl.gov.

Deb Smith

Senior Financial Division Manager
Department of Environmental Services
Seminole County

500 W. Lake Mary Blvd.

Sanford, FL 32773

Phone: 407-665-2148

Email: dsmithO4@seminolecountyfl.gov

SEMINOLE COUNTY

****Elorida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials
and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Seminole County policy does not
differentiate between personal and business emails. E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and will
only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to State Law.****
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96,800
131,800
48,300
72,500
47,600
130,200
22,300
17,200
28,600
81,200
45,300
87,800
63,400
60,100
76,500
32,200
35,600
27,600
57,400
94,900
41,200
108,900
152,200
82,000
39,200
27,800
72,000
78,300
48,400
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48,900
68,700
55,600
23,800
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EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 LYNWOOD REVISION 69,500 0.75

EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 LYNWOOD REVISION 26,100 0.75

EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 LYNWOOD REVISION 92,200 0.75

EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 17,200 0.75

EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 59,700 0.75

EVERETT ST APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 84,300 0.75
E FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 100,000 0.75
E FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000, BEECHWOODS 182,200 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 233,800 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 190,600 0.75
E FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 191,400 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 162,600 0.75
€ FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 231,700 0.75
E FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 157,400 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 218,600 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 310,200 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 232,100 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 214,500 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 289,800 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWQODS 221,000 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 272,000 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 303,600 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOQOODS 129,600 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 255,900 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 192,400 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 181,500 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 102,100 0.75
E FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 434,600 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 117,100 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 124,700 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 203,800 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 56,300 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 111,300 0.75
E  FLORAL WAY APOPKA 327030000 BEECHWOODS 101,000 0.75
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152,400
58,800
39,200
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HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 WEKIVA RESERVE UNIT 1 63,000 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 WEKIVA RESERVE UNIT 1 62,400 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE (T APOPKA 327030000 WEKIVA RESERVE UNIT 1 74,300 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 WEKIVA RESERVE UNIT 1 41,800 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 WEKIVA RESERVE UNIT 1 40,800 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 38,700 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 61,800 0.75
HARBOUR GRACE CT APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 33,900 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 160,100 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 57,300 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 61,800 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 76,900 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 101,300 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 55,100 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 55,600 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 21,700 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 86,100 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 - 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 125,000 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 84,500 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 116,800 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 111,700 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 51,500 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 104,700 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 60,100 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 9,400 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 70,300 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 11,800 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 41,600 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 44,400 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 57,600 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 19,100 0.75
HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 171,500 0.75

HARVARD PL APOPKA 327030000 STOCKBRIDGE UNIT 1 37,200 0.75
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MultiFamily

Meter
ADDRESSES FOR MULTI-FAMILY LOCATIONS WU
Location ID (inches)
327030000 327,800 1.5
327030000 438,000 1.5
327030000 375,400 1.5
327030000 609,900 1.5
327030000 314,500 1.5
327030000 400,000 1.5
327030000 474,500 1.5
327030000 218,300 1.5
327030000 516,900 1.5
327030000 400,100 1.5
327030000 308,400 1.5
327030000 425,800 1.5
327030000 576,200 1.5
327030000 442,500 1.5
327030000 386,900 1.5
327030000 528,000 1.5
327030000 381,800 1.5
327030000 463,800 1.5
327030000 507,600 1.5
327030000 507,000 1.5
327030000 262,700 1.5
327030000 302,800 i L3
327030000 - 5,600 1.5
327030000 15,092,800 8,4,4

24,267,300
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ADDRESSES FOR GENERAL SERVICE LOCATIONS

CT

cT
RD

DR
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327030000
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327030000
327030000
327030000
327030000
327030001
327030000
327030000
327030000
327030000
327030001

Consumption Meter Size

By Location ID

1,736,800
200,200
2,167,200
309,000
576,200
1,029,900
623,000
210,200
296,600
66,700
439,700
27,100
194,400

7,877,000

(Inches)
3,3



EXHIBIT A

SEMINOLE COUNTY WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE CAPACITY
GUIDELINES

A, Water Meter Sizes and ERC Factor

Meter Sizes ERC Factor
314”7 1
1” 3
11/2" 5
2" : 8
3’ 17
4" 30
6" 63
8" 80

Single family residences that require a meter size greater than 3/4" to maintain proper
water pressure shall be assessed one (1) ERC. The monthly basic service charge for
water and wastewater service shall be charged as a single family structure and one (1)

unit or ERC.





